



April 20, 2026

Chartrae Kent
Georgia Department of Transportation
5025 New Peachtree Road
Chamblee, GA 30341

Re: 2026 LMIG LRA Supplemental Application

Dear Mr. Kent:

We are pleased to submit the attached application for 2026 LMIG LRA Supplemental funding for the City of Stonecrest. Per the application website, our anticipated award will be \$778,279.30. There is no match fund required for this LMIG Grant. We would like to construct the following project:

Milling, patching, and overlaying of the following streets:

	Street Name	From	To	Length, mi
1	N. Goddard Rd	Klondike Rd	3977 N Goddard Rd	0.70
2	Tribble Street	Lithonia Ind. Blvd	Varkel Way	0.27
3	Tribble Street	Varkel Way	City Limits	0.28
4	Rock Springs Rd	Ottawa Trl	Regency Park Dr	0.15
5	Rock Springs Rd	Regency Park Dr	Hunters Crossing Pl	0.06
6	Rock Springs Rd	Hunters Crossing Pl	Woodside Xing	0.36
7	Rock Springs Rd	Woodside Xing	2587 E of Woodside Xing	0.49

We plan to let this resurfacing project in June 2026 and construct it in the Fall of 2026. Thank you for your consideration of this request. If you have any questions, please contact Hari Karikaran at (770) 224-0200 or hkarikaran@stonecrestga.gov

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jazzmin Cobble".

Jazzmin Cobble
Mayor

Cc: Hari Karikaran, P.E, City Engineer